

**Academic Senate Council Minutes
Contra Costa College
2600 Mission Bell Drive, San Pablo, California 94806
Wednesday, July 1, 2020**

Online Meeting Called To Order at 8:00 a.m.

Committee members in attendance:

Academic Senate President: Katie Krolkowski

VP/CIC: Mark Wong

SS Representatives: Sarah Boland, Lorena Gonzalez

LAVA Representatives: Michell Naidoo, Brianne Ayala, Erica Watson (alt)

NSAS Representatives: Leslie Alexander

Distance Ed Representative: Maritez Apigo

CTE Representative: Jessica Le

Members not in attendance: LA Representative Randy Carver

Guests in attendance: Karen Ruskowski, Carolyn Hodge, Vern Cromartie, Dennis Franco, Manu Ampim, Andrea Phillips, Carlos-Manuel Chavarria, Norma Valdez-Jimenez

AGENDA ITEMS

July 1 agenda

Action: Lorena moves to approve; Michell seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Voting Procedure and Division Representative Identification Mark, Sarah, Lorena, Michell, Maritez as voters.

Consideration of proposed “June 25, 2020 Resolutions to be considered by CCC’s Academic Senate”

Resolved: CCC’s ASC will advocate for departmental accountability to the College Equity Plan in the program review process, and support the creation of action plans that ~~and~~ provide appropriate resources needed to collect data and make modifications as needed as a result from analysis of that data ~~per data collected~~ such as the enhancement of ~~to~~ inclusive classrooms and anti-racism curriculum.

ACTION: Sara moves to include as amended; Lorena seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Resolved: CCC’s ASC ~~will~~ supports the work already started by the GP Pathways Programs and Pedagogy workgroup to advocate for inclusion of culturally responsive ~~relevant~~ pedagogy and a supportive climate in every CCC classroom (Chancellor’s call to action #3).

ACTION: Lorena moves to include as amended; Jessica seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Resolved: CCC’s ASC recommends departmental evaluation of ~~will evaluate~~ curriculum and supports the development of new curriculum that is reflective of diverse perspectives and representative of the community ~~we serve~~.

ACTION: Lorena moves to include as amended; Leslie seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Resolved: CCC’s ASC will require that curriculum content review include an analysis and response to racial equity goals, action steps, outcomes and collection of disaggregated student retention and success data.

ACTION: Sarah moves to include as written; Jessica seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Resolved: CCC’s CIC will develop policies ~~to~~ ensure the content review process addresses culturally responsive ~~relevant~~ and supportive curriculum in every CCC course, with initial attention on the ADJUS program and coursework (Chancellor’s call to action #1).

ACTION: Lorena moves to include as amended; Michell seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Resolved: CCC’s ASC recommends adding a section in curriculum content reviews that allow a department to record what they have accomplished and what their needs are regarding actively supporting racial and social justice (AASA call to action #8 and #17).

ACTION: Sarah moves to include as written; Lorena seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

Resolved: CCC’s ASC ~~will~~ advocates for adding of an Ethnic Studies requirement ~~with a focus on racial justice~~ for ~~all~~ Associate Degrees, including local, district, and statewide degrees (AASA call to action #33).

ACTION: Maritez moves to include as amended; Jessica seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

ACTION: Lorena motions to approve [this list of resolutions in its entirety](#) as edited in this and prior meeting; Jessica seconds; all in favor; no abstentions.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lynette Kral